From: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)

To: Crosby, W. Duncan; mkurtz@BKLIlawfirm.com

CcC: Riggs, Kendrick R.; Sturgeon, Allyson; Cook, Larry (KYOAG)
Sent: 9/4/2009 10:03:11 AM

Subject: RE: KU/LG&E renewables case (KY PSC Case No. 2009-00353)

Thank you and will do Duncan.

From: Crosby, W. Duncan [mailto:duncan.crosby@skofirm.com]
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 9:53 AM

To: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com

Cc: Riggs, Kendrick R.; Sturgeon, Allyson

Subject: KU/LG&E renewables case (KY PSC Case No. 2009-00353)

Dear Messrs. Howard and Kurtz:

Attached is the Commission's letter opening the Companies' renewables application case, 2009-00353. We'd like to ask you to
send us electronic versions of your filings as you file them, and the Companies will do the same.

Many thanks,
Duncan

W. Duncan Crosby il

Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC

2000 PNC Plaza

500 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Direct Dial: (502) 560-4263
Fax: (502) 627-8754

e-mail: duncan.crosby@skofirm.com
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